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Follow up 
Completed 

(b) 
	

had comments on the retention memo. She had a lot to say, so she wrote up a separate document, which is 
attached 



I took an extra day to get Program's input into the retention memo. Attached is the retention packet, it's usually one 
document, but this complaint has so many moving parts it was easier (and faster) for me to keep things separate. You 
will notice the number of retention letters does not match the number of complaints, the engagement team is working 
on getting addresses from their complainants. 

I've also attached(b) (6) 	comment on the memo, for your consideration. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. I will be here tomorrow. 

Best, 

(b) (6) 

From: (b) (6) 

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 7:35 PM 
To: Schlanger, Margo; 
Cc: Kessler, Tamara; Blumberg, Jeffrey; 
Subject: RE: CBP Religious Questioning Retention Memo 

Margo, 

I finished a rough draft of the retention letters, request for information and investigative plan this evening. I'd like to 
give Jeff and Dana a chance to review, and to look at them again myself, to make sure I'm making sense. You should 
have something COB Wednesday. 

(b) (6) 

From: Schlanger, Margo [mailto (b) (6) 

Sent: Sunda , April 03 2011 5:28 PM 
To: (b) (6) 

Cc: Kessler, Tamara; Blumberg, Jeffrey; (b) (6) 

Subject: RE: CBP Religious Questioning Retention Memo 

Ok, see attached. 

We need the request for information, don't we? 

Margo 

Margo Schlanger 
Officer for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
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